
From:
To: Hinckley SRFI
Subject: Request to attend meetings
Date: 10 October 2023 15:57:28

Hello
 
I would like to register to attend the following meetings, as part of the Examining Authority’s
examination of Tritax HNRFI DCO application.
 

30th October 9, 2023       Open Floor Hearing 1     18.00

31st October  2023           Issue Specific Hearing – Transport             10.00

1st November 2023          Issue Specific Hearing – Environment       10.00

2nd November 2023         Open Floor Hearing 2     10.00
 
My registration number is:
Name: Deb Cooper
Email: 
Requests to attend in person
Tel : 
Discuss Traffic and refer to Document 6.1.8 Table 8.2.8 Page 98; Page 108 Para 8.341
 
I would like to request additional ASIs are carried out:
 
In Stoney Stanon village to observe traffic at 08.00; 13.00 and 17.00
Visit and observe and record M69 road noise from fields between Stoney Stanton and the M69
Junction 21 of M1 with M69, approaching from M69 between 3 and 4pm on a Friday and rush
hour other days of the working week
Visit Burbage Common after a prolonged spell of rainfall
 
Thankyou
 
Kind regards
 
Deb Cooper
 
 




